CERTIFIED RECORD OF L AND CORNER MONUMENTATION

History of original corner establishment: DIAGRAM
| T/3S R36E,Wm
Corn;r established in 1386 by Henry Y. Cocke under Contract }ﬂ}
. No 528 '
Set 16"X10"X6" basalt stone, 11" in qround, for 1/4 Section
. Corner, marked 1/4 on Hest face from which: Sle S5
a fir, 10" in diam., bears S209E, 31 1ks. dist.
a tamarack, 7" in diam., bears S200, 22 Tks. dist.

Descripﬁo.n of corner evidence found:
Found original Scribed Bearing Tree
a tamarack snag, 16" in diam., S16%°4, 14.3', Scribed 1/4S, B.T.

Found 2" Aluminum Cap on 1" galvanized nipe in mound of stone re-established
by Hanley in 1965.

Deseription of monument and accessories | established to perpetuate the
original location of this corner:

fMounded more stones around Cap.
New bearing trees:

8" P.Pine, 5869504, 70.1', Scribed, 1/4 S16, B.T.
12" P.Pine, 53610E, 83.6', Scribed, 1/4 S15, B.T.

A1l B.T.'s have sign 54-4 & 54-3 attached. Set steel guard post with 54-4 sign
along side B.C. Taninted red band around bearing trees. Tagaed trees with
L.S. 980 washer.

Witnesses: Ross Taylor, Party Chief MOMUMEMT STAMPED:
David Graves, Chainman
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